Mathulwe, Tumelo

From: ZA - GLD - PPOffice

Sent: Friday, 27 September 2024 16:22

To: Nokubonga Khumalo; ZA - GLD - PPOffice

C Vil S
Subject: RE: EDTEA REF: DC28/524G/0001/2022

The application phase notification was undertaken in April-May 2022 when the application was submitted.
The review of the draft EIR is commencing on 30 September 2024 and will be open until 30 October 2024.

The reports can be accessed at the following link: https://www.wsp.com/en-za/services/public-documents
from 30 September 2024.

Please confirm if the people in copy should be added onto the stakeholder database.

Kind regards,
\ \ \ ) Public Participation Office
T+ 27 11 361 1300

F+ 27 86 582 1561

in ¥ ©

WSP in Africa

Building 1, Maxwell Office Park
Magwa Crescent West
Waterfall City

Midrand, 1685

P.O. Box 6001

Halfway House

1685

wsp.com

WSP is a proud Level 1 B-BBEE contributor

Confidential

This message, including any document or file attached, is intended only for the addressee and may contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any
other person is strictly prohibited from reading, using, disclosing or copying this message. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
and delete the message. Thank you.

WSP Group Africa (Pty) Ltd, Registered Office: Building C, Knightsbridge, 33 Sloane Street, Bryanston, 2191, South Africa Registered Number:
1999/008928/07 South Africa

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 2:51 PM

To: ZA - GLD - PPOffice <gld.PP@wsp.com>

Cc: umbhlathuze.gov.za>; I-I\-<-@umhlathuze.gov.za>; B-
umhlathuze.gov.za>

Subject: EDTEA REF: DC28/524G/0001/2022




Good day,

Kindly note the City of uMhlathuze, more specifically Environmental Planning was not included within the I&AP's
during the notification stage of this application.

Please forward the EIR and EMP for our perusal and comments.

Kind regards,

Intern: Environmental Planning

Department: City Development
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